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Charles Farthin~l 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

"Charles Farthing" <[~~#~9~y-~-.~~~" 
<DHMail@dh.gsi.gov.uk> 

27 March 2009 17:18 
Re: Response to your Query : - Ref:DE00000395222 - Re: Response to your Query : - 
Ref:DE00000390072 - Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Thank you for taking the trouble to reply. 
You have in fact confirmed what I asserted in the first place, that the report was being suppressed. 
Presumably there must be good reason for this which no doubt will one day be revealed. 
Kind regards, 
Charles Stewart-Farthing 

.... Original Message .... 

From: DHMai/@dl~.gsi,gov.uk 
To: [2222222    ;  -. 2222222i 
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 4:35 PM 
Subject: Response to your Query : - Ref:DE00000395222 - Re: Response to your Query : - Ref:DE00000390072 - 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Our ref: DE00000395222 

Dear Mr Stewart-Farthing, 

Thank you for your further email about Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

I note that you are concerned that the Baker Report is freely available. I have contacted Departmental policy officials about this 
and have been informed that the Baker Report remains confidential. The Department has disclosed the Report to the police in the 
course of their criminal investigation and the General Medical Council which exercised its powers to obtain it. 

Officials have informed me that they are unable to add any further intk)rmation to our previous replies on this issue. 

I am sorry I am unable to be of further assistance. 

Yours sincerely, 

Sally Greenbrook 
Customer Service Centre 
Department of Health 
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